:@WMRMC West Michigan Regional Medical Consortium

1675 Leahy St Suite 308B Muskegon, Ml 49442

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 27, 2016
TO: Transporting Life Support Agencies
FROM: Chad Lawton

MCA Coordinator
SUBJECT: Dead on Scene Form
The MCA has been asked by the Medical Examiner’s Office to update the “Dead on Scene” form that is used when
responding to calls where the patient is pronounced dead, in order to provide a brief written turn-over report to the

Medical Examiner Investigator. Effective immediately, please begin using the accompanying form for “dead on Scene”
reporting.

If you have questions, please contact Chad Lawton at 231-728-1967 or clawton@wmrmc.org.

Chad Lawton
MCA Coordinator

Office: 231-728-1967  Fax: 231-728-1644
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West Michigan Regional Medical Consortium
(Muskegon County Medical Control Authority)

DEAD ON SCENE

RUN #

PATIENT NAME:

POSITION FOUND:

TIME PRONOUNCED DEAD:

PRONOUNCING ED PHYSICIAN:

EMS STAFF:

EMS AGENCY:

PLEASE LEAVE THIS WITH THE PATIENT

JANUARY 2016

Office: 231-728-1967  Fax: 231-728-1644




